
and Grammar Schools. A Superior School in cities and incor-

porated towns, and towns having four graded departments,

was required to give instruction in Standards IX and X, and
if no higher Standard than X was taught. Standard VIII

might be required, provided the average daily attendance was
not more than 25. Should Sta*?dards IX, X, and XI be taught,

no lower grade was included in the Superior School. In two-

or three-department schools, the highest department was the

Superior School.

Until 1895 the teachers of Superior Schools were required

to hold a First Class License, and after that date the teacher

had to hold a Superior School License as well.

In 1895 the number of Superior Schools was increased by
the removal of the restriction which forbade the maintenance

of more than one of these schools in a parish.

Grammar Schools. The Common Schools Act permitted

the Grammar Schools to unite with

the Common School in any district, and to be supported in

the same manner. In 1884 the separate Grammar School

Corporations were dissolved, and the property of the Grammar
School was vested in the Board of Trustees for the district in

which the school was situated. In 1885 the principal of a

Grammar School received a grant of $350, and in 1897 this

grant was paid to every Grammar School teacher, up to

four in one school, provided that they were exclusively em-
ployed in teaching Grammar School grades. To be qualified

for the grant,the teacher had to hold a Grammar School license"

In 1900 the Grammar Schools were graded, and had at

least tejn pupils above Grade VIII. Entrance to the High
School grades was obtained by passing the High School En-
trance Examinations. A Junior Leaving Examination was
held for those desiring a certificate showing that they had
completed Grade X. The University Matriculation Exami-
nation was on the work of Grades IX, X and XI. Entrance to

the Normal School was gained by passing the Normal School

Entrance Examination. All these examinations were set by
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